
 
 

CITY OF KELOWNA 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
Date: February 24, 2006 
 
File Nos.: Bylaw No. 6550-89 - Ticket Utilization Bylaw  
 
To: City Manager 
 
From: City Clerk 
 
Subject: BL9569 - Amendment No. 65 to Ticket Utilization Bylaw No. 6550-89 
 
Report Prepared by:  Legislative Coordinator 
 
RECOMMONDATION: 
 
THAT Council give first three reading considerations to Bylaw No. 9569 being Amendment No. 
65 to Ticket Utilization Bylaw No. 6550-89. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
In April 2003 Council adopted Bylaw No. 8970 being Amendment No. 60 to City of Kelowna 
Ticket Information Utilization Bylaw No. 6550-89.  When this bylaw was created there was a 
typographical error under the ‘Section’ header in Schedule 10 for participating in a fight or 
physical confrontation.  The section that was entered was 3.9 when in fact it should read as 
3.10.   
 
Bylaw No. 9569 – Amendment No. 65 to City of Kelowna Ticket Information Utilization Bylaw 
No. 6550-89 is correcting the error. 
 
 
 
 
___________________________ 
A. Flack, City Clerk 
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